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2020 State Leadership Conference

TO: Selected FCCLA Adviser

FROM: Matthew Winkle, Associate Director, Career-Technical Education
DATE: March 16, 2020

RE: Instructions for State Leadership Conference — NEW CHAPTER AWARD

The following Ohio FCCLA members and chapters will be recognized on stage during the OPENING
SESSION on Thursday, April 23 in the Celeste Center at the Ohio Expo Center. We ask that you select a
representative from your chapter for this recognition.

All recipients will have reserve seating on the main conference floor. To assist members in finding their
reserved seat a seating chart will be posted on the Ohio FCCLA website (ohiofccla.org). As a reminder,
all students appearing on stage must be in official FCCLA attire.

NEW CHAPTER AWARD

Chapter

Adviser

Harrison Career Center — Hospitality

Curry Triplett

Leipsic High School

Madisyn Curry

Licking Valley High School

Cindy Kelly

New Lexington High School

Taundra Hauseholder

North Central High School

Bonnie Good

Orville High School

Stephanie Besancon

River Valley High School - Marion

Cheyenne Driscoll

Sandusky High School

Joy Roth

United Local High School

Kristen Umson

Waynesdale High School

Stephanie Metzger
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